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Dear Sir, 

Tokyo, 13 April, 1992 

Thank you for your fax dated 31 March, 1992 and we are honored to know your 
interest on our activities concerning our research. 

We have started our research since 1991 and we are now proceeding our 
experiment. The report on the past experience observed the exothermic 
phenomenon seems to have been the cause by the excess heat and we are 
confirming at this stage, however, we are not able to manifestate as the 
experiment of this research will require some more time. 

We will be able to announce the detail when the experiment has been confirmed 
and you can rest assure we will inform you of our outcome. 

Sincerely yours 

J.Kr· 
Yoshihiro Kyotani 
Chairman 
Technova Inc. 
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